## Glenview Hills City Government Monthly Meeting April 12, 2021

<u>Commissioners</u>		<u>Attendance</u>	
Mayor	Bryan Schmitt	Present	
Landscaping	Justin Woodson	Present	
Streets & Drainage	Emily White	Absent	
Lights, Signs, & Insurance	Brittany Wilson	Absent	
Law Enforcement & Sanitation	Abby Heird	Present	

## **Appointed Officers**

Treasurer	Maria Hawkins	Present
Attorney	Abigail Green	Present
Clerk	Katie Schmitt	Present
League of Cities	Cara Tobe	Present

Mayor Schmitt called the meeting to order at 8:05 pm and performed roll call.

Mayor's Report by Mayor Schmitt. Mayor Schmitt reviewed the reported auto thefts and burglaries within the City. He reported that Major Schwab is aware of these and that notices have been distributed to the residents. He forwarded a 2018 security camera quote to the Council. He noted that the cost of installing electric at the Lime Road entrance would be about \$10,000. Commissioner Woodson suggests just installing a camera at the main entrance due to the cost of the electric at the Lime Road entrance. The Council discussed the options. Commissioner Heird reported that LMPD made three arrests for the car thefts.

Clerk Report by Katie Schmitt. Clerk Schmitt does not have the March minutes prepared, but will have them for the next meeting.

Landscaping Report by Commissioner Woodson. Commissioner Woodson will follow up in regards to the planting of flowers at the front entrance. The front entrance has been re-mulched appropriately.

Law Enforcement and Sanitation Report by Commissioner Heird. Commissiner Heird does not have any Sanitation updates. She referred to the previous security discussion during the Mayor's report for the Law Enforcement update.

Streets and Drainage Report by Commissioner White. Commissioner White is not present but sent a report via email. She reported that the Glenview Avenue sewer project is scheduled for July.

Treasurer Report by Maria Hawkins. Treasurer Hawkins performed the First Reading of the Ordinances and Budget for the 2021-2022 fiscal year. The Budget Ordinance includes the property taxes and sanitation assessment as income. The Rumpke contract cost has increased and the City has been carrying that increase. The budget includes the other usual expenses and income. She noted that an audit is due this year. She asked Commissioner Woodson for his thoughts about the landscaping budget this year.

In regards to Rumpke's increased sanitation assessment per house from \$360 to \$385, Mayor Schmitt made a motion to increase the City's sanitation assessment to \$385 per house. Commissioner Woodson seconded the motion. The Council voted and the sanitation assessment increase passed unanimously.

Mayor Schmitt made a motion to increase the sign budget to \$8,000 in order to allow for an improvement to the front entrance sign at Glen Hill Road. Commissioner Woodson seconded the motion. The Council voted and the sign budget increase passed unanimously.

Treasurer Hawkins changed and updated both the Budget and Sanitation Ordinances to reflect the motions that were just approved. She performed the First Reading of the Property Tax Ordinance and there were no changes. Treasurer Hawkins reported that the City received the covid relief check and that it matches the City's request submission.

Attorney Report by Abigail Green. Commissioner White asked Attorney Green to research the process for a City installing speed bumps. Attorney Green noted that the City must receive approvals from the fire department, 75% of the neighbors, Metro Louisville, and others. She noted that installing speed bumps seems to be a complex process. She reported that the City Ordinances draft has been updated and emailed to the Council. She will have the First Reading at the next meeting in May.

Lights, Signs, and Insurance Report by Commissioner Wilson. Commissioner Wilson is absent and did not provide a report.

Jefferson County League of Cities Report by Representative Tobe. Representative Tobe was unable to attend the LOC meeting due to a scheduling conflict. She received the meeting minutes which included updates from the General Assembly. She will email the LOC minutes to the Council.

Mayor Schmitt noted that Bonnie Jung, Kentucky League of Cities President, had reached out to all City mayors in regards to writing an op-ed response to Joe Gerth with the Courier Journal. Mayor Schmitt drafted a response but ultimately decided not to send it.

Mayor Schmitt adjourned the meeting at 9:01 pm.